






Dave,

 

The uses you mentioned by themselves are permitted by right in the LM (Light Manufacturing) zoning

district. However, the zoning conditions approved as part of SU-17-06 (see condition 7, below) as well as

the property’s location within the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) both prohibit all outdoor

storage.

 

 

I hope this answers your questions.

 

Thanks,
Paul Lorenc, AICP | Planner

Planning and Development

70 S Clayton St, Lawrenceville GA, 30046
PO Box 2200, Lawrenceville GA, 30046
 
Office: 678-407-6588
Paul.Lorenc@LawrencevilleGa.org | LawrencevilleGa.org

          lville.city/plan-feedback

 

From: Dave Aynes <dave@atlantaleasing.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 15:59
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Dave,

 

Zoning conditions are in effect in perpetuity unless there is a sunset clause if another more recent rezoning

case overrides it. The approved conditions of SU-17-06 are the most recent approved by City Council and

they do not include a sunset clause, so these conditions are still in effect.

 

The conditions themselves do not limit uses any more than would be typical for a LM property – it allows a

self-storage facility as a Special Use. However, it does prohibit all outdoor storage at the property. Even if

this condition did not exist, outdoor storage would still be prohibited at the location due to its location

within the DDA, see below:

 



Hi Mr. Aynes,

I am emailing you regarding the properties you have been in communication with Paul Lorenc about.

Located at 526 and 530 Lyle Circle. It is my understanding that he has provided resolutions to the

approved rezoning/change in conditions, and you had additional questions. Please see the table

below.

 

PIN 5176 035B

530 Lyle Circle

PIN 5176 035A

PIN 5176 174

526 Lyle Circle

The property has had the following history

cases:

RZ-12-02- Rezoning from LM (Light

Manufacturing District) and BG (General

Business District) to LM; for a contractor’s

office; approved.

RZ-CIC-17-05 & SU-17-06- Change in conditions,

rezoned from LM to LM to allow a Self-storage

facility, no outdoor storage; approved.

RZ-CIC-18-12 & SU-18-12- change in conditions

to allow outdoor storage; denied.

RZC2022-00042- rezone from LM to LM; outdoor

storage; application rejected.

RZC2022-00045- rezone from LM to LM; outdoor

storage; application withdrawn.

 

The property has had the following history

cases:

RZ-12-02- Rezoning from LM (Light

Manufacturing District) and BG (General

Business District) to LM; for a contractor’s

office; approved.

RZ-CIC-17-04- change in conditions, rezoned

from LM to LM to allow a contractor’s office;

approved.

 

The bolded case stands as of , which the

resolution for RZ-CIC-17-04, condition number 1

states- Conditioned on the use as a self-storage

facility. Any other proposed use for the

property shall require that this condition be

removed or changed.

The resolution for RZ-CIC-17-04 states in

condition number 1, Conditioned on the use as

a contractor’s office, related parking and staging

area per the submitted site plan. Any other

proposed use for the property shall require

that the conditions be removed or changed.

today



This means the parcel is limited to a self-storage

facility. Any different would be required to go

through a public hearing process (change in

conditions) to allow other uses permitted by

right in the LM zoning district.

 

This means that the parcel is limited to a

contractor’s office per the site plan approved.

The use of the property would have to be

replaced like-for-like. Same NAICs code as

contractor. If your client wished to do anything

other than a contractor’s office, you would have

to go through a public hearing process (change-

in conditions) to allow other uses permitted by

right in the LM zoning district.

 

 

The Downtown Development Authority boundary, and the no outdoor storage rule applies to anything

new to these parcels.

 

Have a good day.

 

Helen Balch

Planning and Development | Deputy Director

Hablo Español


